
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, June 14, 2021, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:00PM  Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:30PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of June 7, 2021 

3. 21-176 A Certificate of Commendation will be awarded to Parking Director Jim Rose in 

recognition of his upcoming retirement from the City of Revere. 

4. 21-177 A Certificate of Merit will be awarded to Officer Dave Wilson for going above 

and beyond the call of duty to rescue a 16 year old girl from drowning herself in 

the frigid waters of Revere Beach on May 14, 2021. 

Public Hearings 

5. 21-204 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition submitted by National Grid and 

Verizon to relocate 1 JO Pole #2643 on Hichborn Street approximately 15’ north 

of the existing location. 

6. 21-205 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to install an 

underground conduit from Pole #2643 on Hichborn Street, beginning at a point 

approximately 19’ west of the centerline of the intersection of Hichborn Street 

and continuing approximately 45’ feet in a northeast direction for the purpose of 

providing power for a new development. 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

7. 21-169 Louis Rubino, 744 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission from the 

Revere City Council to alter and extend the existing non-conforming 

retail/restaurant use to enable the appellant to utilize the outside patio space for up 

to 16 guests, increasing the capacity of the restaurant use to 34 guests at 744 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

8. 21-170 Rod Rivera, 97 Beach St., Malden, MA 02148 seeking permission from the 

Revere City Council to alter and extend the existing non-conforming office use to 

a non-conforming fast food/take-out use to enable the appellant to operate an ice 

cream and smoothie shop at 54 Yeamans Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report 



City Council – Regular Meeting June 14, 2021 

  

9. 20-370 An Ordinance Further Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Relative to Transient Vendors, Door-to-Solicitors, and Canvassers. 

10. 21-060 An Ordinance Further Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Relative to Baiting Procedures for Rodent Control. 

11. 21-128 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City council request the State 

Delegation amend the Open Meeting Law through legislation in which translation 

of multiple foreign languages are used in the notification process on all spectrums 

of medium used to comply with the current legislation. 

Communications 

12. 21-206 Communication from the City Auditor requesting various expenditures from the 

Capital Improvement Stabilization Fund. 

13. 21-207 Communication from the City Auditor requesting various expenditures from the 

Water & Sewer Retained Earnings Fund. 

14. 21-211 Communication from the Mayor relate to An Ordinance Further Amending the 

Short-Term Rental Ordinance. 

Motions 

15. 21-208 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor and/or his designee 

meet in Executive Session to discuss the City of Revere's electronic security 

posture. 

16. 21-209 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Council President Zambuto: That the 

Mayor request the Police Department to install a surveillance camera at the West 

Revere Dog Park.  Funding for this request is available through the Dog Park 

Revolving Fund. 

17. 21-210 Motion presented by Council President Zambuto, Councillor Serino: That the City 

Council award a Certificate of Appreciation to the City's Engineering and Water 

& Sewer Departments in recognition of their efforts in completing major storm 

water improvements in the Tuscano Avenue neighborhood to correct the flooding 

issues which have been unresolved for over 20 years. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, June 7, 2021 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Anthony 

T. Zambuto presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Council President Present  
 

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive Order, this meeting of the 

Revere City Council was held using adequate and alternative means of remote participation on 

Zoom.  Councillors present in the Chamber were Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, 

Morabito, Powers, Serino, Visconti, and President Zambuto.  Councillor Rotondo participated 

remotely.  Any members of the public and municipal representatives also participated remotely. 
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of May 24, 2021 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 21-181 A Certificate of Appreciation will be awarded to the Revere Covid-19 

Community  Response Network who organized COVID-19 outreach and 

wellness efforts for our City's vulnerable populations, businesses, and all 

those impacted by the Covid-19 pandemic.  The network is divided into 

several subgroups which include the Wellness and Neighbor Checks, Food 

and Supply, Financial Assistance and Housing, Mental Health and 

Trauma, Youth Engagement, Communications, the Español Network, the 

Brazilian Network, and the Business Network. 

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 7

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 7, 2021 

  

Dimple Rana, Director of Healthy Community Initiatives accepted the recognition on behalf of 

the Covid Community Response Network. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 4 21-180 A Certificate of Appreciation will be awarded to the City's Emergency 

Response Team who monitored the impacts of the Covid-19 pandemic and 

developed policies and procedures to maintain public health and safety for 

our residents. 

Lauren Buck, Director of Public Health accepted the recognition on behalf of the Covid 

Emergency Response Team. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 5 21-179 A Certificate of Appreciation will be awarded to Women Encouraging 

Empowerment for holding a diaper and food drive for residents impacted 

by Covid. 

Olga Tacure accepted the recognition on behalf of Women Encouraging Empowerment.  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 6 21-178 A Certificate of Appreciation will be awarded to the RHS Feminists for 

coordinating a menstrual products drive for residents impacted by Covid. 

Emma Higgins accepted the recognition on behalf of the RHS FEM Club. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 7 21-177 A Certificate of Merit will be awarded to Officer Dave Wilson for going 

above and beyond the call of duty to rescue a 16 year old girl from 

drowning herself in the frigid waters of Revere Beach on May 14, 2021. 

RESULT: TABLED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 6/14/2021 6:00 PM 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 8 21-176 A Certificate of Commendation will be awarded to Parking Director Jim 

Rose in recognition of his upcoming retirement from the City of Revere. 

RESULT: TABLED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 6/14/2021 6:00 PM 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

Communications 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 7

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 7, 2021 

  

 9 21-190 Communication from the Mayor relative to an update regarding the 

Suffolk Downs development project. 

Councillor Novoselsky requested suspension of the City Council Rules of Order for the purpose 

of taking up Council Order 21-190, a communication from the Mayor relative to an update 

regarding the Suffolk Downs redevelopment project. 

 

Addressing the City Council on this update were Mayor Brian M. Arrigo, Tom O'Brien, HYM 

Managing Director, and Michael Barowsky, HYM Vice President of Development.  HYM 

conducted a presentation which has been made part of the record. 

 

City Councillors offered thanks and praise to HYM for the redevelopment project and are 

looking forward to the transformational life sciences building that is slated to be constructed 

first.  This new building will eliminate a percentage of the originally proposed residential 

component and add to the commercial component of the overall redevelopment.  HYM and the 

Building Trades Unions have also executed an historic Project Labor Agreement. 

 

Ron Clark, 98 Whitin Ave., Revere, MA addressed the City Council and asked if HYM would be 

required to file a special permit for the new life sciences building and President Zambuto 

informed him that no special permit would be required. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Public Hearings 

 10 21-153 Hearing called as ordered on An Ordinance Amending the Departmental 

Revolving Funds Table. 

Proponents 

Rich Viscay, City Auditor 

Ralph DeCicco, Chair, Commission on Disabilities 

 

Opponents 

none  

 

The City Auditor stated that three new funds are being added to the existing Departmental 

Revolving Funds table. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS Next: 6/21/2021 6:00 PM 

Communications 

 11 21-187 Communication from the City Auditor requesting a transfer from the 

Water & Sewer Stabilization Fund to the Water & Sewer Enterprise Fund. 

Rich Viscay, City Auditor addressed the City Council on this request. 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 7

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 7, 2021 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS Next: 6/21/2021 6:00 PM 

 12 21-188 Communication from the City Auditor requesting City Council adoption 

of water rates for Fiscal Year 2022. 

Rich Viscay, City Auditor addressed the City Council on this request. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS Next: 6/14/2021 6:00 PM 

 13 21-189 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Fiscal Year 2022 

budget. 

Mayor Brian M. Arrigo and Rich Viscay, City Auditor briefly addressed the City Council on the 

Fiscal Year 2022 budget. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS Next: 6/28/2021 6:00 PM 

Motions 

 14 21-191 Motion presented by Council Vice-President Visconti, Councillor 

Giannino, Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request the DPW to install a 

ramp on the side entrance of the senior center.  This is a matter of public 

safety for the seniors utilizing this facility. 

Ralph DeCicco, Chair of the Commission on Disabilities stated that the ramp cannot be installed 

due to ADA requirements.  However, Councillor Serino stated the purpose of the request is not 

for ADA purpose, but rather as a matter of convenience for the seniors who regularly visit the 

Senior Center. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 15 21-192 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the city of Revere 

investigate the feasibility of placing photovoltaic systems on all public 

buildings utilizing the latest technology.  Tesla is a prime example of 

current technologies. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 16 21-193 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the city of Revere 

investigate the feasibility of increasing the use of electric vehicles within 

the city’s automotive fleet by 10% every five years or as technology 

permits to attain 50% of electric vehicles by 2050. 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 7

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 7, 2021 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 17 21-194 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That Mayor investigate the 

feasibility of utilizing American Rescue Plan funds to transform the old 

Beachmont Fire Station into artists lofts and an art gallery.  This fire 

station is the oldest station in Revere and is currently  being used as a 

storage facility for the fire department.  To preserve this historical 

building, the City must act  now or risk losing another piece of Revere's 

history. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 18 21-195 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the City Council order to a 

public hearing the attached ordinance, An Ordinance Establishing Rules 

and Regulations Relative to the West Revere Dog Park. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 6/21/2021 6:00 PM 

 19 21-196 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request 

MassDOT to adjust the timing of the traffic signal at Route 1A and Revere 

Street  to allow more time for vehicles on Revere Street to take a left onto 

Route 1A. 

Councillor Zambuto is recorded as recused from discussion on this matter. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 20 21-203 Motion presented by Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request the 

Traffic Commission to establish "No Parking" regulations on the south 

side of Revere Street from Sagamore Street to North Shore Road. 

In response to Councillor Powers' motion relative to the Route 1A/Revere Street traffic signal, 

Councillor Guinasso offered a verbal motion relative to "No Parking" regulations on Revere 

Street. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 21 21-197 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request 

Municipal Inspections to direct the owners of the Wonderland property to 

clean the high grass on the lot of land they own at the corner of Shawmut 

Street and Dunn Road, and any other properties they own on Dunn Road. 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 7

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 7, 2021 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 22 21-198 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor direct the Police 

Department to monitor speeding on Beach Street from Belle Circle to 

Central Avenue.  This neighborhood is home to a funeral home, pediatric 

clinic, and a public health building.  There have been several accidents in 

recent years, and strong speeding enforcement and safety signalization 

may be required to prevent future accidents. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 23 21-199 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere 

investigate the feasibility of permitting the delivery of medical or 

recreational cannabis as permitted by state law.  Further, that the City 

charge a $1-$2 service fee as permitted by law. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 24 21-200 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request the 

Board of Health to inspect the property at the corner of Oak Island and 

Beverly Streets and take appropriate action to have the owner clean the 

property of overgrowth and debris. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 25 21-201 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor request the Police 

Department to install surveillance cameras on Amassa Street to monitor 

illicit activity and illegal dumping. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 26 21-202 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor request the 

DPW to install a "blind driveway" sign on the sidewalk of the even-

numbered side of Beach Street between #344-350 and face the sign in the 

easterly direction towards (Bell Circle).  Signage will caution cyclists and 

oncoming traffic of the blind spot at the corner of Thurlow Avenue and 

Beach Street. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Adjournment 

Councillor Keefe offered a point of personal privilege to wish the Revere High School Class of 

2021 congratulations on their graduation slated for tomorrow, June 8, 2021. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 7

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 7, 2021 

  

Council President Zambuto offered a point of personal privilege on behalf of the Revere City 

Council to recognize Pride Month 2021 and show support for Revere's LGBQT community. 

 

The City Council now stands adjourned to meet on Monday, June 14, 2021 at 6:00PM.  This 

meeting of the City Council will be held in-person with no option for remote participation. 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:03 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 7

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
an

d
V

er
iz

o
n

re
lo

ca
te

P
o

le
26

43
  (

21
-2

04
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 / 
V

er
iz

o
n

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 H
ic

h
b

o
rn

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
an

d
V

er
iz

o
n

re
lo

ca
te

P
o

le
26

43
  (

21
-2

04
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 / 
V

er
iz

o
n

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 H
ic

h
b

o
rn

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
an

d
V

er
iz

o
n

re
lo

ca
te

P
o

le
26

43
  (

21
-2

04
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 / 
V

er
iz

o
n

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 H
ic

h
b

o
rn

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
an

d
V

er
iz

o
n

re
lo

ca
te

P
o

le
26

43
  (

21
-2

04
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 / 
V

er
iz

o
n

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 H
ic

h
b

o
rn

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
an

d
V

er
iz

o
n

re
lo

ca
te

P
o

le
26

43
  (

21
-2

04
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 / 
V

er
iz

o
n

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 H
ic

h
b

o
rn

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
an

d
V

er
iz

o
n

re
lo

ca
te

P
o

le
26

43
  (

21
-2

04
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 / 
V

er
iz

o
n

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 H
ic

h
b

o
rn

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
an

d
V

er
iz

o
n

re
lo

ca
te

P
o

le
26

43
  (

21
-2

04
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 / 
V

er
iz

o
n

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 H
ic

h
b

o
rn

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
an

d
V

er
iz

o
n

re
lo

ca
te

P
o

le
26

43
  (

21
-2

04
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 / 
V

er
iz

o
n

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 H
ic

h
b

o
rn

 S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
In

st
al

lP
o

le
26

43
  (

21
-2

05
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 H
ic

h
b

o
rn

 S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
In

st
al

lP
o

le
26

43
  (

21
-2

05
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 H
ic

h
b

o
rn

 S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
In

st
al

lP
o

le
26

43
  (

21
-2

05
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 H
ic

h
b

o
rn

 S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
In

st
al

lP
o

le
26

43
  (

21
-2

05
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 H
ic

h
b

o
rn

 S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
In

st
al

lP
o

le
26

43
  (

21
-2

05
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 H
ic

h
b

o
rn

 S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
In

st
al

lP
o

le
26

43
  (

21
-2

05
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 H
ic

h
b

o
rn

 S
tr

ee
t)



7.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
 C

-2
1-

09
  (

21
-1

69
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 7

44
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

10
  (

21
-1

70
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 5

4 
Y

ea
m

an
s 

S
tr

ee
t)



AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
REVERE RELATIVE TO TRANSIENT VENDOR LICENSES, DOOR-TO-SOLICITORS, AND 

CANVASSERS 

Section 1.  Chapter 5.12 Transient Vendors is hereby deleted in its entirety and inserted in 
place thereof the following new Chapter 5.13 Transient Vendors 

 Section 5.13.010 Definitions. 

 As used in this article, the following words and phrases shall have the meanings 
ascribed to them in this section:  

A. Transient vendor means any person who engages in a "temporary or transient 
business" selling goods, wares or merchandise, either in one locality or in 
traveling from place to place.  

B. Temporary or transient business means any exhibition and sale of goods, wares 
or merchandise which is carried on in any tent, booth, building or other structure, 
unless such place is open for business during usual business hours for a period 
of at least 12 consecutive months.  

Section 5.13.020 Transient vendor licenses.  

A. Every transient vendor, before making any sale of goods, wares or merchandise 
in the city, shall apply to the city council for a license and shall accompany such 
application with a license fee of five hundred dollars as listed in Table I – Fee 
Schedule.  Such application shall be filed with the city clerk.  

B. No license shall be granted under this section until the applicant has complied 
with the provisions of Chapter 101, Section 3 of the General Laws and has 
exhibited to the city clerk a license issued by the director of standards of the 
commonwealth.  

C. If, after review of said application, it appears that the applicant is a person of 
good repute as to morals and integrity and he or she is a person of responsibility 
and business acumen, the city council may authorize the city clerk to issue a city 
license to the applicant. Upon order of the city council and proof of payment of all 
license fees the city clerk shall issue the city license endorsed upon the state 
license "local license fees paid" and shall affix thereto his or her official signature 
and date of such endorsement.  

 Section 5.13.030 Expiration of license.  

The city transient vendor license shall remain in force so long as the licensee shall 
continuously keep and expose for sale such stock of goods, wares and merchandise 
but not later than the first day of January following its date.  

 Section 5.13.040 Licenses for nonprofit organizations.  

 The city council may, under such conditions as they may deem proper, grant to any 
organization engaged in charitable work or to a post of any incorporated organization of 
veterans who served in the military or naval service of the United States in time of war 
or insurrection a special license authorizing it, for a particular time period to be stated in 
such license, and for a charitable purpose stated in such license, to conduct under their 

9.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ra
n

si
en

tV
en

d
o

rL
ic

en
se

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-3

70
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 T

ra
n

si
en

t 
V

en
d

o
rs

)



control a temporary or transient business, provided that no person under 16 years of 
age shall be accredited as an agent of the license holder. The exercise of the license 
hereby provided for shall be subject to the provisions of all statutes, ordinances, rules 
and regulations not inconsistent herewith.  

 Section 5.13.050 Display of license.  

Every transient vendor shall exhibit his or her state and city licenses when the same are 
demanded of him or her by a councillor or sealer or deputy sealer of weights and 
measures or member of the police department of the city.  

 Section 5.13.060 Additional city permits.  

Should a license be issued pursuant to this article, the licensee shall be responsible for 
obtaining and maintaining any and all other relevant licenses, permits and seals, 
including, but not limited to, health department and fire department permits, and seals 
from the sealer of weights and measures.  

 Section 5.12.070 Revocation of license.  

Any transient vendor license granted by the city council may be revoked by the city 
council for good cause after reasonable notice to the licensee and a hearing upon the 
grounds for revocation.  

 Section 5.13.070 Bond or insurance required.  

No transient vendor shall sell goods, wares or merchandise in the city unless such 
transient vendor has posted a bond with, or has provided a certificate of liability 
insurance naming the city as an "additional insured" to, the city clerk in the amount of 
five thousand dollars, and has signed an agreement providing for indemnification of the 
city against any loss which may arise by way of any suit, action or proceeding against 
the city as a result of any act or failure to act on the part of such transient vendor while 
operating within the territorial limits of the city. This indemnification agreement shall be in 
a form approved by the city solicitor.  

 Section 5.13.080 Minimum age.  

No person under 18 years of age shall receive a license as a transient vendor.  

 Section 5.13.090 Additional restrictions.  

The terms of every transient vendor license issued pursuant to this article shall be 
subject to such further restrictions and regulations as the city council shall impose.  

 Section 5.13.100 Penalties.  

Any transient vendor who violates any provision of this chapter shall be punishable in 
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 1.16 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 
Revere by a fine of three hundred ($300.00) dollars, or be subject to arrest as provided 
for by Chapter 101, Section 32 of the General Laws.  

 Section 5.13.110 Conflict with state license.  

Nothing in this article shall be construed as conflicting with any license duly issued under 
the laws of the commonwealth. 

 

9.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ra
n

si
en

tV
en

d
o

rL
ic

en
se

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-3

70
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 T

ra
n

si
en

t 
V

en
d

o
rs

)



Section 2.  Title 5 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 
inserting a new Chapter 5.12 Door-to-door Solicitors and Canvassers: 

Chapter 5.12 Door-to-door solicitors and canvassers. 

Section 5.12.010 Definitions. 

The terms "soliciting" and "canvassing" means and includes any one or more of the 
following activities: 

A. Seeking to obtain the purchase, or the orders for the purchase, of goods, 
wares, merchandise, foodstuffs, services, of any kind of consideration 
whatever; or 

B. Seeking to obtain subscriptions to books, magazines, periodicals, newspapers, 
and every other type or kind of publication; or 

C. Seeking to obtain gifts or contributions of money, clothing or any other valuable 
thing for the support or benefit of, or seeking to gain membership in or 
volunteers for, any charitable or nonprofit association, organization, corporation 
or project. 

The provisions of Sections 5.12.010 through 5.12.080 shall not apply to those who are 
operating validly as hawkers or peddlers or open air vendors, or to officers or 
employees of the city, county, state or federal government, or any subdivision thereof, 
when on official business, or to the city of Revere neighborhood youth and students 
who solicit for the shoveling of snow or cutting of lawns, or in connection with 
fundraising activities or city of Revere senior citizen fundraising activities, or to 
milkpersons, bakery persons, insurance agents, laundry persons, and ice, oil and coal 
dealers, nor shall it be construed to prevent route salespersons or other persons 
having established customers to whom they make periodic deliveries from calling upon 
such customers. 

If any solicitor or canvasser is under the age of eighteen years and is selling goods or 
periodicals for a commercial purpose, the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 101, Section 
34 shall apply. 

5.12.020 Registration required. 

It is unlawful for any person to solicit or canvass, for him or herself or for another 
person, or organization, by foot, automobile or any other type of conveyance, from 
place to place, house to house or street to street, calling at residences without the 
previous consent of the occupant, without first having registered with the chief of 
police. 

5.12.030 Application for certificate of registration. 

A. Application for a certificate of registration shall be made upon a form provided 
by the police department. 
 

B. An authorized representative of the sponsoring organization shall apply to the 
chief of police of his designee either personally, between the hours of nine a.m. 

9.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ra
n

si
en

tV
en

d
o

rL
ic

en
se

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-3

70
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 T

ra
n

si
en

t 
V

en
d

o
rs

)

https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT5BULIREPE_CH5.12TRVE_5.12.060DO-DSOCA
https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT5BULIREPE_CH5.12TRVE_5.12.120SODOUPPUWA


and two p.m. from Monday through Thursday excluding holidays, or by mail, 
and truthfully state in full the information requested on the application, to wit: 

1. Name, address and telephone number of the sponsoring organization; 
2. State and/or federal tax identification number or tax exempt number of 

the sponsoring organization; 
3. Name, residential address, telephone number, social security number 

and date of birth of each representative of sponsoring organization who 
will be soliciting or canvassing in the city; 

4. Period of time for which the certificate is applied (i.e., the dates on which 
the soliciting or canvassing will take place); 

5. Any convictions for a violation of a felony or crimes against the person 
under the laws of the commonwealth or any other state or federal law of 
the United States within five years of the application, by the sponsoring 
organization or any of its representatives who will be soliciting or 
canvassing in the city; 

6. Signature of authorized representative of the sponsoring organization. 
 

C. A photograph or an acceptable copy of a photograph of each representative of 
the sponsoring organization who will be soliciting or canvassing in the city must 
be attached to the application. 
 

D. If the sponsoring organization is required by M.G.L.A. Chapter 68, Section 19, 
to register as a charitable organization with the commonwealth, a copy of said 
registration must be attached to the application. 
 

E. All statements made by the application upon the application or in connection 
therewith shall be under oath. 
 

F. No certificate of registration shall be issued to any person who has been 
convicted of the commission of a felony or crime against the person within five 
years of the date of the application; nor to any person whose certificate of 
registration issued hereunder has previously been revoked as provided herein. 
 

G. The chief of police shall cause to be kept in his office an accurate record of 
every application received and acted upon together with all other information 
and date pertaining thereto and all certificates of registration issued under the 
provisions of Sections 5.12.010 through 5.12.080, and of denial of applications. 
Fully completed applications for certificates, shall be acted upon within three 
days of receipt. The original copy of the application shall be given to the 
applicant and a duplicate copy shall be retained on file in the office of the chief 
of police. 
 

H. When approved, each solicitor or canvasser shall be issued a certificate of 
registration and shall at all times while soliciting or canvassing in the city carry 
upon his/her person the registration certificate and the same shall be exhibited 
by such registrant whenever he or she is required to do so by any police officer 
or by any person solicited. The certificate of registration shall state the 
expiration date thereof. 
 

I. An administration fee of ten dollars shall be charged for each certificate of 
registration issued. 

9.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ra
n

si
en

tV
en

d
o

rL
ic

en
se

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-3

70
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 T

ra
n

si
en

t 
V

en
d

o
rs

)

https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT5BULIREPE_CH5.12TRVE_5.12.060DO-DSOCA
https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT5BULIREPE_CH5.12TRVE_5.12.120SODOUPPUWA


 
J. Soliciting and canvassing may be conducted Monday through Saturday 

between the hours of nine a.m. and eight p.m., and Sundays between the hours 
of twelve p.m. and six p.m., excluding major holidays on which retail stores and 
businesses (except for local convenience stores, restaurants and other food 
establishments) are closed. 

5.12.040 Deceptive practices. 

No solicitor or canvasser may use any plan, scheme or ruse which misrepresents the 
true status or mission of the person making the call in order to gain admission to a 
person's home, office or other establishment. 

5.12.050 - Duty of solicitors and canvassers. 

It shall be the duty of every solicitor and canvasser going onto any premises in the city 
to first examine whether there is a notice stating that no solicitors are welcome; if such 
notice is present then the solicitor or canvasser shall immediately and peacefully 
depart from the premises. 

Any solicitor or canvasser who has gained entrance to any residence, whether invited 
or not, shall immediately and peacefully depart from the premises when requested to 
do so by the occupant. 

5.12.060 - Revocation of certificate. 

Any certificate of registration issued hereunder shall be revoked by the chief of police if 
the holder of the certificate is convicted of a violation of any of the provisions of 
Sections 5.12.010 through 5.12.080 or has made a false material statement in the 
application or otherwise becomes disqualified for the issuance of a certificate of 
registration under the terms of said sections. Immediately upon such revocation, 
written notice thereof shall be given by the chief of police to the holder of the certificate 
in person or by certified United States mail addressed to his or her residence or 
organization address set forth in the application. 

Immediately upon the giving of such notice the certificate of registration shall become 
void. 

5.12.070 - Solicitation of donations upon the public ways.* 

No person, individually or on behalf of any organization, shall at any time, solicit 
donations of any kind from any operator or occupant of a motor vehicle upon the public 
way. 

5.12.080 - Penalty for violations. 

Any violation of the provisions of this title shall be punishable in accordance with the 
provisions of Title 1, Chapter 1.16 of the Revised Ordinances of the city of Revere by a 
fine of three hundred dollars. 

9.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ra
n

si
en

tV
en

d
o

rL
ic

en
se

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-3

70
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 T

ra
n

si
en

t 
V

en
d

o
rs

)

https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT5BULIREPE_CH5.12TRVE_5.12.060DO-DSOCA
https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT5BULIREPE_CH5.12TRVE_5.12.120SODOUPPUWA
https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT1GEPR
https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT1GEPR_CH1.16GEPE


Section 3.  Table I – Fee Schedule of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 
amended deleting the words, “Section 5.12.020 of this revision, is two thousand dollars” and 
inserting in place thereof, “Chapter 5.13.020, is five hundred dollars”. 
 

Section 4.  This ordinance shall take effect on January 1, 2021. 
 

 

 

 

  

9.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ra
n

si
en

tV
en

d
o

rL
ic

en
se

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-3

70
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 T

ra
n

si
en

t 
V

en
d

o
rs

)



Public Notice 

City of Revere 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing via remote 

participation on Monday evening, March 22, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. relative to the following proposed 

amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 

REVERE RELATIVE TO RODENT CONTROL.   

Section 1.  Section 8.04.080 Rodent Control of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by deleting Sub-Section C in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the 

following new Sub-Section C:  

C.  Any agreement made between the city of Revere and any contractor shall include provisions 

for baiting under the following schedule:    

i.  Twenty-one days before the start of, through the duration of, and twenty-one days after 

the completion of, or at the discretion of the health agent, any construction, renovation, 

development, demolition or conversion projects of buildings.  Failure to do so will be 

punishable by a fine of two hundred fifty dollars per day, per contractor.   

ii.  Twenty-one days before the start of, through the duration of, and twenty-one days after 

the completion of, or at the discretion of the health agent, any project which requires the 

opening of public roadways by the City of Revere or its agents, including, but not limited 

to, public works projects, infrastructure projects and utility projects.  Failure to do so will 

be punishable by a fine of two hundred fifty dollars per day, per contractor.   

iii.  Bait traps shall be placed and spaced at an appropriate distance according to industry 

standards for all projects requiring them in accordance with this section. 

 

In accordance with an Executive Order issued on March 12, 2020 by Governor Baker, the public 

hearing as advertised will be held remotely.  Remote participation instructions will be published 

on the City Council agenda at least 48 hours in advance on www.revere.org/calendar in accordance 

with the Open Meeting Law.  Alternatively, commentary on this public hearing may be submitted 

in writing to amelnik@revere.org or by mail to Office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Revere Advocate 

03/12/2021 

Send invoice to:  amelnik@revere.org 

 

10.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
d

en
tC

o
n

tr
o

lO
rd

in
an

ce
A

m
en

d
m

en
t0

32
22

02
1 

 (
21

-0
60

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
R

E
 R

o
d

en
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l)

http://www.revere.org/calendar
mailto:amelnik@revere.org


12.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
20

56
  (

21
-2

06
 :

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
)



12.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
20

56
  (

21
-2

06
 :

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
)



12.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
20

56
  (

21
-2

06
 :

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
)



12.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
20

56
  (

21
-2

06
 :

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
)



12.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
20

56
  (

21
-2

06
 :

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
)



13.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
19

44
  (

21
-2

07
 :

 W
A

T
E

R
/S

E
W

E
R

 R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

IO
N

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
19

44
  (

21
-2

07
 :

 W
A

T
E

R
/S

E
W

E
R

 R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

IO
N

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
19

44
  (

21
-2

07
 :

 W
A

T
E

R
/S

E
W

E
R

 R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

IO
N

)



14.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
21

-2
11

 :
 A

m
en

d
ed

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



1 
 

I. AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING TITLE 8 OF THE ORDINANCES OF 
THE CITY OF REVERE 

 
SECTION 1.  Tile 8, Chapter 8.06, Sections 010 – 080, “An Ordinance Establishing Regulations 
for Short-Term Rentals,” is hereby repealed by inserting in place thereof the following new 
amended chapter and sections: 
 

Title 8, Chapter 8.09 – Short-term rental 

8.09.010 – Summary and purpose.  
 
Short-term rental for rental parties of no more than six renters shall be permitted in the 
city of Revere at a residential property that is owned by and contains the Primary 
Residence of the Operator as defined herein, for up to six months in a calendar year, 
properly registered in accordance with the provisions herein. This Chapter provides the 
process for the regulation, legal operation, and registration of certain Short-term rentals in 
the city of Revere, to protect the safety of renters and residents, ensure that the primary 
use remains residential, and ensure that Short-term rentals will not be a detriment to the 
character and livability of the surrounding residential neighborhood.  
 
8.09.015 Exclusions. 
 

A. The provisions of this ordinance do not apply to the accommodation, for a fee, of 
a bedroom or attached apartment contained within and accessible through the 
Operator’s Primary Residence Unit and is not accessed exclusively through a 
separate entry. 
 

B. The provisions of this ordinance do not apply to any month-to-month tenancy at-
will agreement between a landlord and a tenant. 
 

C. The provisions of this ordinance do not alter or nullify any municipal ordinance 
governing the construction, alteration, conversion, use, and regulation of a 
lodging house, rooming house, or boardinghouse. 
 

8.09.020 – Definitions. 
 

A. Condominium Building:  A building or structure containing individually owned 
units created and existing in compliance with M.G.L. ch. 183A. 
 

B. Dwelling:  A building or place of residence, classified for residential use. 
 

C. Operator:   The owner of the Residential Unit that the owner seeks to offer as a 
Short-term Rental.  Only one owner may be registered as an Operator on the 
Short-term Rental Registry for a Residential Unit. 
 

D. Owner-adjacent Unit:  In a residential dwelling containing four or fewer 
residential units, each of them owned or partially owned by the Operator, and one 

14.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
21

-2
11

 :
 A

m
en

d
ed

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



2 
 

of them being the Operator’s primary residence, an Owner-adjacent unit is any 
residential unit in the dwelling other than the Operator’s primary residence unit.   
 

E. Owner-adjacent condominium unit:  In a condominium building or Association 
that includes the Operator’s primary residence unit, any unit also owned in whole 
or in part by the Operator other than the Operator’s primary residence unit.   
 

F. Primary Residence Unit:  A Residential Unit that is the primary residence of the 
Operator, and is not located within a dwelling with other Residential Units, e.g. a 
single-family residential dwelling.  
 

G. Residential Unit:  A dwelling unit within a dwelling that is classified as 
residential use and that contains at least one bedroom or sleeping area.  For 
purposes of this Chapter, a Residential Unit shall not include any units in a hotel, 
motel, licensed rooming house or lodging house or licensed bed and breakfast. 
 

H. Short-term Rental:  The rental for a fee of a Residential Unit, reserved in advance, 
for periodic residential occupancy for a single rental period of fewer than thirty 
(30) days and not exceeding in any case a cumulative total of six (6) months of 
rental within a calendar year.  
 

I. Short-term Rental Unit:  A Residential Unit that is offered, advertised, or 
otherwise used for Short-term Rental. 
 

J. Short-term Rental Enforcement Office:  The department designated by the Mayor 
authorized to implement, oversee, and enforce the provisions of this Chapter and 
any other statutes, regulations, and ordinances relating to premises within the city 
of Revere that are advertised, listed, or used as Short-term Rental.   
 

K. Short-term Rental Enforcement Officer:  Any individual authorized by the Short-
term Rental Enforcement Office to enforce the provisions of this Chapter. 
 

L. Short-term Rental Registry:  A database maintained by the Short-term Rental 
Enforcement Office that shall record and preserve information about Operators 
who are permitted to offer Residential Units as Short-term Rental.  The Short-
term Rental Registry shall be maintained by the Short-term Rental Enforcement 
Office.  A property not listed in the Short-term Rental Registry is prohibited from 
being offered for Short-term Rental. 
 

8.09.030 – Applicability and limitations. 
 

A. Short-term Rental shall be permitted as follows: 
 

1. An Owner-adjacent Unit in an owner-occupied Condominium building.  In 
any case where an Operator uses more than one Owner-adjacent 
condominium unit for Short-term rental, each such Owner-adjacent 

14.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
21

-2
11

 :
 A

m
en

d
ed

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



3 
 

condominium unit shall be registered separately and charged a separate fee 
in accordance with this Chapter.  An owner-adjacent condominium unit 
must be rented as an entire unit at any one time to one rental party of no 
more than six unrelated persons comprising Short-term renters exclusive 
of children under 12 years of age, and the division within the unit of 
separate bedrooms for separate rental parties is prohibited.   
 

2. An Owner-adjacent Unit in an Owner-occupied dwelling containing four 
or fewer residential units.  In any case where an Operator uses more than 
one such Owner-adjacent unit for Short-term rental, each such Owner-
adjacent unit shall be registered separately and charged a separate fee in 
accordance with this Chapter.  An owner-adjacent unit must be rented as 
an entire unit at any one time to one rental party of no more than six 
unrelated persons comprising Short-term renters exclusive of children 
under 12 years of age, and the division within the unit of separate 
bedrooms for separate rental parties is prohibited. 

 
3. A Primary Residence Unit.  A Primary Residence Unit offered for Short-

term Rental must be rented as a whole unit at any one time to one party of 
no more than six unrelated persons comprising Short-term renters 
exclusive of children under 12 years of age, and the division within the 
unit of separate bedroom for separate rental parties is prohibited.   

  
B. Short-term Rental occupancy shall be limited to two persons per bedroom, 

excluding children under the age of 12 related to, or the legal ward of either 
bedroom occupant. 

 
C. The registration of a Short-term Rental unit shall expire in the event ownership of 

the unit or the property containing the unit is transferred. A new owner of such 
property shall be responsible to complete a new registration process as described 
in section 8.09.040.  

 
D. The number of individual bedrooms made available for Short-term Rental within 

an Owner-adjacent Unit and Primary Residence Unit shall not be greater than the 
number of lawful bedrooms in the dwelling unit.  

 
E. No Short-term Rental may be used for the purpose of a commercial meeting and 

commercial use of a Short-term Rental unit is prohibited.  
 
F. Sublet or sub-rental of a Short-term Rental Unit or a room or space therein is 

prohibited.  The Renter of a Short-term Rental cannot sublet rooms or spaces in 
their units as Short-term Rentals or in any other manner. 

 
G. Hourly rentals are prohibited. 

 
 

14.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
21

-2
11

 :
 A

m
en

d
ed

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



4 
 

 
 

8.09.040 – Procedure to register short-term rentals. 
 

Before any property is offered or advertised for Short-term Rental, the Operator shall:  
 
A. Register the property with the Short-term Rental Enforcement Office on a form 

provided by the Office. The application shall require: 
 

1. The Operator’s full name and address, and a telephone number (land 
and/or mobile) that is available 24 hours per day to renters, the Short-term 
Rental Enforcement Office, and public safety authorities.  

 
2. The name, address, and telephone number (land and/or mobile) of an 

individual other than the Operator who shall be available in the event the 
Operator is unavailable, and who shall be capable to respond as soon as 
may be necessary to any issue or emergency that arises during a Short-
term Rental.  
 

3. An accurate description of the area of the property that is available for 
Short-term Rental, e.g., one bedroom apartment on second floor, e.g., 
single family home at specified address). 

 
4. Documentation that the property in question is not the subject of any 

municipal liens and that all taxes and fees owed to the city of Revere and 
to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to the property are paid 
up to date. 

 
5. M.G.L. ch. 62C, § 67 Certificate of Registration from the Commonwealth 

of Massachusetts’ Department of Revenue for Short-term Rental as 
required per M.G.L. ch. 64G, § 6. 

 
6. Proof, in the form of a valid insurance binder, of liability insurance with 

liability limits in an amount no less than $250,000 per incident and 
coverage for Short-term Rental use. 
 

7. Provide the online/URL address listing(s) the Short-term Rental. 
 

B. Pay the annual fee of $200.00 per Short-term Rental unit in addition to any fees as 
required in accordance with section 08.09.070 of this Chapter. 

 
C. Request the Short-term Rental Office to conduct an inspection, which shall be 

completed within 21 days of date the completed application is submitted and the 
associated fee is paid.   

 

14.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
21

-2
11

 :
 A

m
en

d
ed

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



5 
 

1. In the event a unit is approved for Short-term Rental after an inspection, 
the Short-term Rental Enforcement Office shall issue a Certificate of 
Inspection to the Applicant/Operator and the Unit shall be listed in the 
Registry for a period that shall expire on December 31 of the year the 
Certificate is issued. 

 
2. In the event a Short-term Rental unit is not approved after inspection, the 

Applicant/Owner may cure any issue that prevented approval and request 
a re-inspection at no additional fee.   

 
3. In the event any further inspection is necessary after an initial re-

inspection, a fee of $50 shall be required for each further Inspection.  
 

D. No property shall be included in the Short-term Rental Registry until the requirements 
of subsections A – C inclusive are completed and a Certificate of Inspection is issued. 
 

8.09.050 – Requirements to operate a short-term rental. 
 

A. A Short-term Rental unit shall be registered in accordance with 8.09.040 of this 
Chapter to be lawful in the city of Revere. 
 

B. All online listings/postings shall contain/display the city of Revere’s registration 
number for the Short-term Rental. 

 
C. Residential Owner-adjacent and Primary Residence Units offered for Short-term 

Rental shall comply with, and shall not be in violation of, all standards and 
regulations promulgated by the Short-term Rental Enforcement Office and the Revere 
Fire Department’s Office of Fire Prevention, including but not limited to, all relevant, 
zoning, building, sanitary, fire, and health and safety laws, regulations, and 
ordinances. 

 
D. The Operator of a Short-term Rental shall keep and maintain for a period of three 

years an accurate record of the names and dates of rental for each Short-term Rental 
and make such record available upon request from a Short-term Rental Enforcement 
Officer. 

 
E. All Short-term Rentals shall be subject to annual inspections by the Short-term Rental 

Enforcement Office and the Revere Fire Department’s Office of Fire Prevention. 
 
F. Every Operator of a Short-term Rental shall provide to every Short-term Rental party 

a document containing the following information: 
 

1. Instructions for disposal of waste that complies with the City’s recycling 
and trash programs. 

 
2. An emergency exit diagram for all bedrooms. 

14.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
21

-2
11

 :
 A

m
en

d
ed

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



6 
 

 
3. Contact information for the Short-term Rental Operator, or when the 

Operator is not present, the contact information for a locally available 
contact designated to respond to all emergencies and problems that may 
arise during the rental period, whether from renters, neighbors, or 
municipal authorities.  

 
4. A clear and direct instruction that Short-term renters shall not disturb the 

peace or cause to disturb the quite enjoyment in the neighborhood or in 
any way interfere with the quality of life of the community by noise or 
other disturbances in accordance with, but not limited to, R.R.O. 9.08.010 
et seq.  

 
G. A poster measuring no less than 11” wide and 14” high containing the information 

described in Paragraph E, 1-4, above, shall be posted in a conspicuous place in every  
Short-term Rental Unit.   

 
H. A sign measuring no less than 8.5” wide and 11” high illustrating the emergency exit 

shall be posted in each bedroom. 
 

8.09.060 – Ineligible residential units. 
 
 The following Residential Units are not eligible to be offered as Short-term Rentals: 
 

A. Residential Units that do not meet the definition of either an Owner-adjacent Unit, or 
a Primary Residence Unit.  

 
B. Residential Units designated as below market rate or income-restricted, that are 

subject to affordability covenants, or that are otherwise subject to housing or rental 
assistance under local, state, or federal law.  

 
C. Residential Units subject to any requirement of local, state, or federal law, or rule or 

regulation promulgated by a condominium association, or homeowner association, 
which prohibits the leasing or subleasing of the unit or use of the unit as a Short-term 
Rental.  

 
D. Residential Units that are the subject of three (3) or more findings of violations of this 

Chapter within a one-year period, or three (3) or more violations of any municipal 
ordinance or state law or code relating to health, safety, sanitary conditions, 
including, but not limited to, excessive noise, improper disposal of trash, disorderly 
conduct, or other similar conduct within a one-year period. 

 
E. Residential Units previously rented to a Section 8 Certificate holder or that were 

previously subject to any affordability covenants, unless one year has expired since 
the expiration of the Section 8 tenancy or affordability restriction.  

 

14.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
21

-2
11

 :
 A

m
en

d
ed

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



7 
 

F. Any Residential Unit for which the Operator is delinquent in the payment of any local 
taxes, fees, assessments, betterments, or municipal charges of any kind. 

 
8.09.070 – Local excise tax and community impact fee. 
 
A Residential Unit subject to the provisions of this Chapter shall pay all excise tax and 
community impact fees on Short-term Rentals as approved by the City Council pursuant 
to Sections 3A and 3D of Chapter 64G of the Massachusetts General Laws. 
 
8.09.080 – Enforcement and penalties. 
 
A. Any person who (i) offers a unit as a Short-term Rental where such unit is not an 

eligible Residential Unit, (ii) offers an eligible Residential Unit as a Short-term 
Rental without registering such Short-term Rental Unit with the Short-term Rental 
Enforcement Office, or (iii) offers an eligible Residential Unit as a Short-term Rental 
while the unit’s registration on the Short-term Rental Registry is suspended, shall be 
fined $300.00 per violation per day.  Each day’s failure to comply with a notice of 
violation or any other Order shall constitute a separate violation.  In addition to fines 
described in this section, the City may seek an injunction from a court of competent 
jurisdiction to enjoin the offering, advertising, or use of the unit as a Short-term 
Rental. 

 
B. The provisions of this Chapter shall be enforced in accordance with R.R.O. Chapter 

1.12, Article II, or Article III, which includes the provisions of M.G.L. ch. 40U, or by 
seeking to restrain a violation by a court-ordered injunction. 

 
 

 

14.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
21

-2
11

 :
 A

m
en

d
ed

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM  Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:30PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Jun 7, 2021 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Jun 7, 2021 6:00 PM

	3. 21-176 : Certificate of Commendation - Jim Rose, Parking Director
	4. 21-177 : Certificate of Merit - Officer David Wilson

	Public Hearings
	5. 21-204 : National Grid / Verizon Petition - Hichborn Street
	a. NationalGridandVerizonrelocatePole2643

	6. 21-205 : National Grid Petition - Hichborn Street
	a. NationalGridInstallPole2643


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	7. 21-169 : Special Permit - 744 Broadway
	a. PH C-21-09

	8. 21-170 : Special Permit - 54 Yeamans Street
	a. PH.C-21-10


	Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report
	9. 20-370 : An Ordinance Relative to Transient Vendors
	a. TransientVendorLicenseOrdinance

	10. 21-060 : Ordinance Amendment RE Rodent Control
	a. RodentControlOrdinanceAmendment03222021

	11. 21-128 : Open Meeting Law in Multiple Languages

	Communications
	12. 21-206 : CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT STABILIZATION FUND APPROPRIATION
	a. 20210610_122056

	13. 21-207 : WATER/SEWER RETAINED EARNING APPROPRIATION
	a. 20210610_121944

	14. 21-211 : Amended Short-Term Rental Ordinance
	a. Short Term Rental Amendment


	Motions
	15. 21-208 : Executive Session - Electronic Security
	16. 21-209 : Security Cameras at Dog Parks
	17. 21-210 : Certificate of Appreciation - Engineering & DPW for Storm Water Improvements


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Jun 7, 2021 6:00 PM
	5.a · NationalGridandVerizonrelocatePole2643
	6.a · NationalGridInstallPole2643
	7.a · PH C-21-09
	8.a · PH.C-21-10
	9.a · TransientVendorLicenseOrdinance
	10.a · RodentControlOrdinanceAmendment03222021
	12.a · 20210610_122056
	13.a · 20210610_121944
	14.a · Short Term Rental Amendment


